JIM GRAY “ LEXIN GTO N MONICA CONRAD

MAYOR DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO

Utban County Council Members

FROM: /U VL@N"J

Monica C}mta{i, Director
Parks and Recreation

RE: Change Order #2 to Bid Number 143-2016
DATE: February 16, 2017
Request

Council approval is requested to execute Change Order #2 with Omni in the amount of $10,500.00 for the
new restroom building and concession at Lansdowne Merrick, Contract #143-2016. The new contract
amount including this change order is $258,191.00.

Why ate you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because:

Add foundation to patio that allows elevation to meet sewer line fall requirements and provides foundation
for future shelter over patio.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:  $10,500.
The cost for future FY is: $0.

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Budgeted
Account number: 1101 707602 7221 91015 Budg. Ref 2017

File Number: 0191-17

Director/Commissioner: Conrad/Reed
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